Erin Stahl

From: erin@erinstahl.com

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 2:33 PM

To: Oakes, Thelma

Subject: RE: Free Press Interview --Erin Stahl

Dear Thelma Oakes,
Thank you for calling me and also contacting me via email.
An interview sounds wonderful.

Please let me know what works best for you...
Monday, Tuesday, and Friday morning or early afternoon are best for me next week.

Can you also give me an idea of the format (panel, camera, or one on one), approx length, purpose
(informative or possible endorsement), where and what format the results will be seen, and the focus of
your questions (what your readers want to know more about)? Thank you and talk to you soon.

Kind regards,

Ms. Erin A. Stahl, BS, MSF
Former Mayor Pro Tem, St. Clair Shores
Candidate for Macomb County Executive

20113 Avalon, St. Clair Shores, MI 48080
586.774.8181 www.erinstahl.com

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Free Press Interview

From: "Oakes, Thelma" <toakes@freepress.com>
Date: Thu, June 19, 2014 1:57 pm

To: "erin@erinstahl.com" <erin@erinstahl.com>

Hello Ms. Stahl,

Our editorial board would like to meet with you for a candidate interview, if at all possible
sometime next week.

Please email or call me to set something up.

Thank you.

Thelma Oakes
Editorial Page

Detroit Free Press

615 W. Lafayette Blvd.
Detroit MI, 48226
313-222-6583



